SF009

From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 17 October 2018 12:57

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Chan, Esther
<Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Hewitt, Andrew
<Andrew.Hewitt@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Food 4 Less, Queensbury Station Parade

Hi Andrew,

| would need to be able to demonstrate the premises in the area are KNOWINGLY serving
alcohol to people who drink on the street. This could be in the form of photographs/video
footage but would need to show that the premises know people ARE drinking in the street
and still servinf them despite this knowledge/

We are not in one area for long periods of time and would be unable to sit and watch
premises as we would need RIPA in place. Therefore if there are police officers and/or
residents who do have evidence, they can instigate a review. Of course, if any of the above
need direction in how to undertake a review, | would be more than happy to assist.

The issue with current street drinking in this locality is that the street drinkers are no longer
typical in appearance and off licences would have more of a defence that they do not know
they were serving a street drinker.

This premises have been visited lately and are meeting the conditions of their licence, so on
paper they are compliant. This isn’t to say that they aren’t serving to street drinkers.
Unfortunately without the evidence, | cannot take any further enforcement action.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Council
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